Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 11:30 AM
To: Amy Ow

Subject: FW: Lot 9 & 10 Highlands

From: Noel Chamberlain [mailto:noel@nexgenbuilders.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Subject: RE: Lot 9 & 10 Highlands

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Thank you very much. Just trying to get things scheduled.

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>

Cc: Melissa Leet <mleet@graniteridgellp.com>; Bob Pellegrine <Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>; Jack Chamberlain
<jtuttlec@aol.com>; Zaid Khan <ZaidKhan@tcbk.com>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Paula Vraast-Thomsen
<pthomsen@smcgov.org>; John Brennan <jbrennan@smcgov.org>

Subject: RE: Lot 9 & 10 Highlands

Hi Noel,

| will check with John Brennan and let you know. Thanks

From: Noel Chamberlain [mailto:noel@nexgenbuilders.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Melissa Leet <mleet@graniteridgellp.com>; Bob Pellegrine <Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>; Jack Chamberlain
<jtuttlec@aol.com>; Zaid Khan <ZaidKhan@tcbk.com>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Paula Vraast-Thomsen
<pthomsen@smcgov.org>

Subject: RE: Lot 9 & 10 Highlands

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Thanks Camille,

| had scheduled my equipment for delivery tomorrow afternoon. Will that give you enough time to reach out to
everyone who needs to sign? Let me know.

Thanks again,



Noel

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 10:34 AM

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

| learned that after collating, plans need to be stamped by review agencies which may take some additional time
will let you know when plans are ready to pick up

From: Camille Leung

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 9:18 AM

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

I’'m hoping we can have things ready by 1pm.

From: Noel Chamberlain [mailto:noel@nexgenbuilders.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 8:17 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Melissa Leet <mleet@graniteridgellp.com>; Bob Pellegrine <Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>; Jack Chamberlain
<jtuttlec@aol.com>; Zaid Khan <ZaidKhan@tcbk.com>

Subject: Lot 9 & 10 Highlands

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know

the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Good Morning Camille,

Just checking to see when the permits for lot 9 & 10 would be ready. If you or your staff need assistance collating the

plans, | can send Bob or mt Dad to assist.
Thank you very much,

Noel



